Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Saturday September 22, 2012 8:30 AM

2" Floor Boardroom

10707 — 100 Ave Edmonton AB

Time # Topic\Title Action Role Ref
Materials
8:30 am 1 WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW Chair
8:30 am 1.1 Welcome guests — new Board members, etc ALL
8:35am 1.2 Review of Agenda Items and addition of any | Review and ALL
items Amend
8:45 am 2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Chair
8:45am | 2.1 Review & Adoption of Previous Board Review and ALL Att #1
Meeting Minutes Adopt
8:50 am 2.2 Review of Executive Committee Meeting Review & ALL Att#2
Minutes Accept as
Information
9:00am | 3.0 ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS ALL
MEETINGS (Old Business)
9:00 am 3.1 Transition Review Transition
Committee
9:00 am 3.1.1 | Transition Checklist Update Joanne, Att#3
Wendy, Pete
9:20am | 3.1.2 | Service Agreement ADRIA/AAMS Confirm / Sign | Chuck, Don
9:30 am 3.1.3 | AAMS / ADRIA relations Overview ALL
9:45 am BREAK ALL
10:00 am | 3.2 Staff / EDs Reorganization Update Wendy,
Joanne

ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA TEMPLATE — DRAFT SEPT 13, 2012

Page 1 0of 3






10:10 am | 3.2.1 | Draft ADRIA Budget to December 31, 2012 Propose Erika, Pete Att#a
10:20 am | 3.2.2 | Office Space (options ) Report Erika, Pete, Att#5
Alex Att# 5a
10:40am | 3.3 ADRIA Standing Committees Report / Wendy, Att#6
Proposal Joanne, Pete
11:00am | 3.4 2013 Conference Discussion Alex
11:15am | 4.0 REPORTS
11:15am | 4.1 Finance Committee Report Report Irene Separate
emails
11:25am | 4.2 ED — Education Report Report Erika Att#7a
Att#7b
11:35am | 4.3 ED — Membership Report Report Pete Att#8
11:45 am LUNCH ALL
12:15 pm | 5.0 NEW BUSINESS ALL
12:15pm | 5.1 ADRIA Policy Development ALL Joanne,
Wendy
12:45 pm | 5.1.1 | Complaints Policy Report Pete, Joanne
1:00pm | 5.2 Board Recruitment / Treasurer Replacement | Report Chuck
1:10pm | 5.3 Minutes / Agenda Formatting & Content Discussion ALL
1:20 pm 6.0 OTHER ITEMS
1:20 6.1 ADRIA Response to Law Society Invitation

for Comments

ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA TEMPLATE — DRAFT SEPT 13, 2012

Page 2 of 3






1:30pm | 7.0 BOARD CALENDAR REVIEW
1:30pm | 7.1 Timing of ADRIA & AAMS Board meetings
1:45pm | 8.0 NEXT MEETING
1:45 pm Date:

Time:

Location:

9.0 ROUNDTABLE EVALUATION ???

1:50 pm
2:00pm | 10.0 | ADJOURN

ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA TEMPLATE — DRAFT SEPT 13, 2012

Page 3 of 3







ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA)
Complainls and Dispute Resolution Policy and Process
DRAFT JULY 28, 2012

Purpose:

The purpose of this policy is to address disputes and complaints that may arise, and
to address complaints received by ADRIA, in an open, honest and transparent way
ahout:

(Jperational activities: programs, policies, services, stalf, contractors or
volunteers: and
Board policies and governance of the Society.

Guiding Principles

Collaboration: The skills and resources of ADRIA will be used to address
complaints and resolve disputes in @ manner that is consistent with an interest-
based, collaborative approach.

Timeliness: Complaints will be dealt with promptly and resolved as quickly as
possible.

Fairness: Review of complaints will be fair, impartial and respectful to all parties
and allowing all parties to have their perspectives heard.

Accessible and User Friendly, The process will be easily accessible and
communicated to members, It is designed to be clear and as simple to follow as
possible,

Transparency: Complainants will be provided clear and understandable reasons
for decisions relating to complaints. Complainants will be provided with updates
during review processes.

Confidentialicy: Information about & complaint will only be given to people
directly involved and te others on & need to know basis. All involved will be
advised of the need for confidentiality.

What Types ol Complaints Are Covered in this Policy?

Definition: A complaint is an expression of dissatisfaction about the service,
actions, or lack of action by ADRIA as an organization or about a staff member,
Institute member, contractor or volunteer acting on behall of ADRIA.

This policy deals with complaints by:

e ADRIA members, partners, affiliates, staff or customers or the general public.

This policy deals with:

s (Complaints between ADRIA members

o  Complaints about ADRIA members

o complaints about ADRIA Board members

»  (Complaints about ADRIA stafll members or Executive Directors

Draft July 28 - ADRIA Coplaints policy and process





»  ADRIA member competency or ethical breaches

s (Complaints about ADRIA instructors or coaches

» (Complaints about the ADRIA Educational or Professional Development
programs

e [isputes relating to contracts with private service providers.

- internal ADRIA human resources matters which will be addressed under

Bylaw B.4 (see attachment 1)
Responsibility for Implementation

This policy respects the accountability framework of ADRIA which provides that:
« pperational matters are the main responsibility of the Senior stalf of ADRIA
(Executive Director(s]} and
« matters relating to Board policy, Board activities' decisions and Society
governance are the responsibility of the Board of Directors.

Complaint Procedures
Where to take concerns or complaints:

While there may be exceptions, the following is & general puide for whom to talk to
about a concern or complaint.

The first person the complainant should talk to is clearly the person with whom he
or she has the conflict. The complainant should also contact any person with whom
he or she has a primary relationship pursuant to the area of dispute or whoever is
most familiar with the area of concern.

If someone is unsure oritis nol clear about who Lo talk to they are encouraged to
consult with the ADRIA Executive Director. If the ADRIA representative receiving
the complaint is not the right person, he or she will support the complainant in
redirecting the concern to the appropriate person,

An Ombudsperson will be appointed at the early stages ol a complaint to assist the
complainant in clarifying the concern and seeking possihle remedies.

Subject\ Type of matter Who to talk to first- ADRIA
o Representative
Complaints regarding ADRIA services, programs, | ADRIA Staff - a person whao is involved in the
activities, operalions, stall, conlractors oy service area relating to the complaint and, if
volunteers necessary, the Executive Director(s)
Complaints regarding Board Policies, Board Buoard Officers —President, Vice-President,
actions/decisions and governance of the Society Traasurer or Secretary

o | — N
Matters related to Board fstaff relations, or | Board President or Vice-President

complaints about the performance factions of the

Draft July 28 - ADRIA Coplaints policy and process





Step 3: Ombudsperson

On receipt of a referral of a written complaint the Ombudsperson will contact the
parties to commence an attempt to resolve the issue(s}. The Ombudsperson will
determine if the matter is appropriate for mediation and will use an interest-based
mediation approach. All parties are encouraged to work with the Ombudsperson.

a. If the complaintis not resolved by efforts of the Ombudsperson, the
Ombudsperson may refer the matter to the ADRIA Board for review and
determinalion -

If the complaint is resolved, the Ombudsperson will send a confirmation letter to
that effect to the parties and notify the Executive Director or Board of Directors
(depending on the source of the referral) of the matter’s conclusion.

The Ombudsperson will make every effort to complete this work within sixty (60)
days from the date of receipl of the writlen complaint.,

Step 4: Board Review Panel

Where & matter is referred to an ADRIA Board Review Panel by the Board of
Directors a three-member panel of the Board shall be appointed and will hold a
meeting -to be attended by the parties within thirty (30} days.

During this meeting each party will have an opportunity to provide their views on
the matter. A written decision of the panel shall be provided to the parties within
two (2) weeks of the meeting date. There is no appeal.

Step 5: Board Determination

Where a matter is referred by the Ombudsperson to the ADRIA Board of Directors,
the Board may choose to determine the matter at a whole Board meeting or refer it
toan ADRIA Board Review Panet (Step 4). [l the Board determines it will deal with
the matter at a Board meeting, a written response will normally be received by the
complainant one (1) week after the next scheduled ADRIA Board meeting where it
will be discussed. The complainant will be provided written notice of the Board
meeting,

The written response of the Board will provide & final, non-appealable decision on
the matter,

Draft July 28 - ADRIA Coplaints policy and process





Documenting Complaints

A record will be kept of any written complaint under this process. Information about
such complaints will include a description of the complaint, whe handled it, what
was done to resolve the complaint, timeframe, and a description of the resolution.
These records will be kept in a confidential file.

A summary of the complaints received including number and type will be reported
to the Board of Directors annually,

Draft July 28 - ADRIA Coplaints policy and process





Attachment 1: Bylaw Provisions

B4 - DISPUTE RESOLUTION
This Section applies to any dispute arising out of the Society's affairs and
between members, or between the Society or its Director or its Officer and
either,

a. a member or a person who is aggrieved and who has for not more than 6
months ceased to be a member: or

b. a person claiming through the member or aggrieved person or claiming
under the Bylaws,

2. Any dispute subject to Subsection 1 will be resolved by:

a. Direct negotiation between the affected parties. If resolution is not achieved,
then by the provisions of the Complaints and Dispute Resolution and Process
Folicy by

b. Mediation pursuant to the National Mediation Rules of ADRIC. The place of
mediation will be in Alberta. The language of the mediation will be English. If
resolution is not achieved, then by

c. Arbitration pursuant to the Simplified Arbitration Rules of ADRIC. The place of
arbitration will be in Alberta. The language of the arbitration will be English,
and the decision will bind all parties.

Draft july 28 - ADRIA Coplaints policy and process






MINGTES

ADRIA Executive Committee

September 7' 2012

Participants: Joanne Munro; Chuck Smith; Wendy Hassen; Pete Desrochers Erica Soloman {lrene

Bonifacio joined the meeting at item 7)
12:03 PM - CALL TO ORDER

1. Confirm Agenda — ADDED COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

2. Minutes of the previous Executive Committee meeting JUNE 15
MOTION: Moved by Joanne Munro and seconded by Wendy Hassen that the meeting
minutes from the Executive Committee Meeting of lune 15" be approved. Approved

unanimously

3, Membership Categories : Attachment 1
The draft policy for the Membership categories were reviewsad
- One change was suggested and agreed upan: Purpose = change to read:

One Issue to be addressed is that prior individuals defined as this policy defines categories of
membership in ADRIA as determined by the Board in consultation with the Executive Director,

Nembership.

Corporate members (about 7) if transferred as corporate members with the new definition
would lose voting rights. We need to ensure they have the opportunity to transfer into either

full or corporate membership as they prefer.

ACTION — PETE will contact these individuals to determine which category works best for them

MOTION: Moved by Joanne Munro and seconded by Wendy Hassen that the
membership policy as agreed upon be recommended for Board approval at the Sept

22" meeting, Approved unanimously

4. ADRIA Board Committees ( See attachment 2 for TOR of current AAMS committees)
- The following committees were discussed:

- Executive Committee:
- The continuation of an Executive Committee was generally thought to be valid to

continue — particularly if there are only 4-5 board meetings per year,

The governance functions of Board Effectiveness: Board Recruitment: Board
Leadership: Board Development will be moved to the Governance Commitiee (

tao much work for EC and fits with Governance role )

[

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft1 Page 1 of 18





Governance Committee — need to clarify relationship between Nominating Committee and

Governance Committee

Finance Committee — The need far a Finance committee will be discussed with the new

Treasurer when they have been canfirmed

- Conference Committee

o

4]

A 2013 conference is important to ADRIA — the 2012 committee indicated interest in
continuing and doing this again subject to a clear terms of reference with defined
roles for committee and staff and that the event be held in Edmaonton

Mow into September and short time to organize this — could extend to fall 2013 if

needed more time?
ideal would be for AAMS and ADRIA to work together — however 8AMS Board has

not set their nest Board meeting yet.

We need to have a discussion regarding holding it in Calgary and if there is a group
interested — Erika may have more input here — may not be time to do this

The Board has asked the 2012 committee to create a terms of reference.

Could become a sub-group of the Education Committee

Note: at The July ADRIA Board meeting a motion was approved to ask that the
$5000.00 profit from the 2012 AAMS conference be allocated as seed money
for the next conference planning committee to work with, and that the
ADRIA Board work with the AAMS Board in order to facilitate this allocation.

ACTION: CHUCK to talk to ALEX ASAP to explore his ideas and next steps and draft TOR
for Sept 22™ Board meeting

- Ethics & Discipline Committee

£

—
Wt

This is an important committee and need to activate it
ACTION PETE — Draft a revised TOR to address all the needs which include conflict of
interest, Code of Ethics, Professional Ethics, A priority for moving forward — for the

Board meeting Sept 22"

ADRIA Directory Eligibility and Referrals — may be part of this committee. This
needs to be reviewed with a policy in place for who is allowed to be included in the
Directory — which is consistently applied —and an approach on how ADRIA manages
requests for referrals. One idea is a Referral and Recommendations Committee - for

rosters, etc.

ACTION - JOANNE will begin work this fall

- Education Committee

o

-

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 —Draft 1

Proposed at July Board meeting
Have tried to develop an operational committee on courses { never activated)

Page 2 of 18





= This would be a high level committee to look at direction of ADRIA and consider —

and could be beneficial | need to consult further with Erika)

Operational Committees — A number of Operational Committees have been formed. It
would be good for the board to have information about what they do [ perhaps copies of

their TOR's) in order to assist them in this review
ACTION — PETE — provide information on Operational Committee at the Sept 22 Board

meeting
ACTION: CHUCK : to put ADRIA standing committees on the September 22 meeting agenda
and the matter of an Education Committee can be discussed at that time

ACTION — WENDY WILL DRAFT ADRIA TOR for all committees (except Ethics and Conference) for
EC members input in order to have proposals for Board review

5. Board Policy Review - (All)
Related to the transition plan - ADRIA needs to have Board policies in place { they all refer

to AAMS right now

Priority for Review : Membership categories and complaints policy { currently in draft form)
ACTION: Pete and Erika to get their comments to Joanne

A priority task for the Governance Committee will be to redesign ADRIA Board policies —
format not user friendly

6. ADRIA / AAMS Office Space Report— (Pete Desrochers)
It is recognized that there are new oppaortunities with HRDC that have appearad. At the same

time there are concerns around crowding for staff and not enough space to remain organized
We have purchased equipment and need to determine a clear plan for moving forward on this

item
ACTION - Pete and Erika (in consultation with Alex) will provide a proposad strategy to the
Board on Sept 22™ for how to proceed with the space issue.

7. Transition - 5oe Attachment 3- Update Transition Chart — coming soon)

Tax exempt status - Erica reported that we are not primarily set up as a school so
may not be eligible. Erica will provide all the information to Erika prior to her final
day Sept 11™ to be further explore this option ( not a priority)

Transition Budget : Erica reported that while all the bills from legal and accounting
are not in — we should come in less than the 560,000 estimated for the transition
Service Agreement & Draw down from AAMS (lrene Bonifacio, Erica Soloman,
Pete Desrochers) — Service agreement not resolved —ongaing

ADRIA / AANS relations - Chuck and Don have discussed angoing communication |
see transition chart ) Need & document or protocol around how we are going to

a

o

relate to one another

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 - Draft 1 Page 3of 18





8. Board Operations —( All )
- Replacement of Treasurer ( high priority)
ACTION — Chuck will confirm by Sept 11" a potential volunteer —if this persen is not

interested, Chuck will inquire with other individuals whose names have been suggested, —

And will update EC by Sept 14"
- Ppossible recruitment of additional Board members
Deb Howse had indicated interest in coming onto the Board
Reviewed compaosition and skills sets of the Board
The target skill\needs for the Board were identified as Policy Development — and
Board members needed to be willing to contribute time to ADRIA on a Board

Lo}

o o

committee or initiative.

ACTION” Chuck and Pete will talk with Deb Howse by Sept 11" and will update the EC
by Sept 14" Monday — need to know by the end of the week

Do we continue Monthly/bi-monthly Board meetings, scheduling

AGREED: Continue same processes and meetings etc. until the end of the year

9. Executive Director Reports - {See Attachment 4]

10. ADRIA Staff and ED Organization Transition Plan — {Wendy Hassen, lpanne Munrog)
We need to push back timelines for a number of deliverables — Ed responsibilities etc. as

time not available and perception of value not high.

- KEY PRICRITIES ARE
o Budget — including staffing

ACTION: PETE AND ERIKA will provide a budget to December 31, 2012 for Board
Review and approval Sept 22™ (The new Treasurer will need to be involved in this

process)
- Dffice Space Recommendation — see above

ACTION: WENDY AND JOANNE will come up with new dates for some of the Transition
Plan Activities to propose to the Board Sept e

11. Confirm time and date of Board meeting

Sept 29™ { in calendar_ loanne would host a get together on Friday evening | 217 and we will

invite staff and partners
- BOARD meeting November 24" —
ACTION Pete toiet Jim and Don know

17, NEXT Executive Committee Meeting
ACTION Chuck and Pete will schedule once we have a new Treasurer in place

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 - Draft 1 Page 4 of 18





13. COMMUNICATIONS WITH MEMBERS:

The AAMS Board provided regular Board updates to its mambers through ON BOARD .
Members have not been made aware of who is on the AAMS and ADRIA Boards or provided with

any information on how these Boards will operate.
With summer over we need to connect with the membership

ACTION: WENDY WILL DRAFT AN ON BOARD FOR BOARD REVIEW EARLY NEXT WEEK

MEETING ADJOURNED — 4:30 pm

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 - Draft 1 Page 5 of 18





Attachemne 1: Membership Categories

ADR Institute of Alberta Policy - Membership Categories

Introduction
The ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) is a membership Society accountable to its members through an

slected Board of Directors. Members of the Society include a minimum of five applicants incorporating
the Society, and ather such persons and organizations interestad in furthering the objectives of the

Society.

Purpose
This policy defines categories of membership in ADRIA as determined by the Board in conjunction with

the Executive Director, Membership.

Application may be made to the Society for membership in the Society and, upon approval of the
application by the Executive Director and, on payment and acceptance of the required fees, the
applicant becomes a member. Operational procedures for review and acceptance of an application are
<ot out in Schedule A and are the responsibility of the Executive Directar, WMembership.

A person or an organization may also be deemed a member as determined by the Board.
Membership Categories

There are rights, privileges, responsibilities and fees defining each category of membership that may
change from time to time at the direction of the Board in consultation with the Executive Director,
Membership. The current rights, privileges, responsibilities and fees are set out in Schedule B.

1) Full Member

Definition
Anindividual who:
s Carries on a practice in Appropriate Dispute Resolution®; and/or

s Performs ADR professionally or as a volunteer; and/or
s |nstructs or coaches in ADR.

A Fellow or Honorary Member is:
A lifetime member who has made a significant contribution to the field of ADR, and/or

AAMS and/or ADRIA; and is
s Exempt from having to pay fees; and is
e Deemed a Fellow or Honorary Member by Board resolution
2) Associate Miember
Definition
An individual who:
Supports ADRIA objectives and is pursuing qualifications as an ADR practitioner through

ADRIA; and/or
e Isenrolled at any post-secondary institution in Alberta and is pursuing a course of study

that encompasses the aims and objectives of ADRIA.

Continued membership as an Associate is contingent upon the completion and proof of at least
2 hours of ADR related course worlk during the year.

3) Corporate Member

Definition
A corporation, company, organization, or government body that:

e Utilizes the educational services of ADRIA to support ADR; and/or

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 6 of 18





Utilizes the services of ADRIA to undertake ADR initiatives; and/or
Has 3 commitment to demonstrate leadership in the field of ADR and wishes to support

the aims and objectives of ADRIA.

3) Affiliate Member

Definition

An organization that:
Partriers with ADRIA in the advancement of educational resources in ADR;

and/or
« Isengaged in professional advocacy of ADR.

*For the purposes of this policy ADR is defined as a collection of processes and techniques for
addressing conflicts between individuals and/or among groups, and that strive for collaborative
outcomes, The processes range from coaching conversations to build capacity for disputants, to

formal litigation. Common processes in ADR include negotiation, mediation, arbitration and

restorative justice.

Authorization

Signature of Board Secretary

Date of approval by the Board

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 5ept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 7 of 18





AAMS BOARD COMMITTEES — DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR BOARD REVIEW

Approved by the Board October 28, 2011

Executive Committee

Mandate: The Executive Committee has primary responsibility for monitoring and addressing
policy and other governance matters on behalf of the board and providing support and
guidance as appropriate to the Executive Directors. The Executive Committee has the authority
to make emergency decisions on behalf of the Board as outlined in this Terms of Reference

Responsibilities\Tasks:

1

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 - Draft 1

Policy work.

e Carry out directions of the board on policy matters.
Act on behalf of the Board on matters arising between Board meetings if necessary,

with the responsibility to report actions to the board for ratification or further board
action at the next meeting.

Act as liaison to the Executive Directors

e Provide counsel, feedback, and support when needed.
Assist the Board with annual performance appraisal process of the Executive Directors

in accordance with Board Policy.(4a-4)

+ Develop and implement a succession plan for the Executive Directors

Coordinate the strategic planning process and plan monitoring

e Assist the Board in preparing for the annual strategic planning process
« Monitors achievement of goals in the strategic plan and reports to the Board.

Handle urgent issues.
« Resolve an emergency or organizational crisis (e.g., loss of funding or unexpected loss
of chief executive).

Board Effectiveness: Develop, recommend and lead an annual Board performance
assessment process and provide a report and recommendations to the Board. This will
include an assessment of the effective operation of Board committees and relationships

hetween the EDs and the Board.

Board Recruitment: In collaboration with the Board Chair and Executive Directors, annually
assese the Board's size, composition, and competencies, determining if these are in line
with strategic goals. Identify future Board recruitment needs for use by the nominating
committee: and recommend the members of a Board Nominating Committee to the board

annually.

Page 8 of 18





7. Board Leadership: Lead Board Officer Succession planning, including the nomination of
future Board Officers (7777}

8. Board Development: Ensure the maintenance of Board records including Board member
skills, interests, experience; Review and recommend Board orientation processes and areas

and activities for Board development and training

Duration of Committee: Standing committee

Chair of Committee: Chairman of the Board

Committee Membership:  President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer. Executive
Directors will normally attend Executive Committee meetingsin a

support or advisory capacity

Assist-in setting up phone conferences, preparation of
meeting agenda’s and reports and participates in
Committee meetings.

Requirements for Staff Time:

Budget Requirements: Cost of Conference calls and travel to attend meetings.

Reporting of Committee: At every Board Meeting

Governance Committee

Mandate

The governance committee is responsible for overseeing the overall effectiveness of the Board

and the implementation and operation of Board Policy.

Responsibilities\Tasks of Committee:

1. Board Practice and Policy: Monitor the application of Board policy and regularly review
Board policy to determine effectiveness. This will include reviewing Board member practice
issues such as participation, conflict of interest, and confidentiality. Recommend policy

changes or improvements where needed;
Duration of Committee: Standing committee

Chair of Committee: Appointed by Board

Committee Membership:  Chair and 2-3 additional members appointed by Board

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 9 of 18





Requirements for Staff Time:  Assist in setting up phone conferences, participate in
Committee meetings when requested, and review
recommendations of Committee prior to presentation to the

Board.
Budget Requirements: Cost of Conference calls and travel to attend Committee

meetings.

Reporting of Committee:  As requested by the Board and when Board action is required.

Finance Committee

Mandate: The Finance Committee is responsible for the stewardship of existing financial
resources and for developing and implementing Board-approved strategies for the long-term

financial viability of AAMS.
Responsibilities:

e Review and bring to the Board the annual budget for AAMS
Review, at least quarterly — budget vs. actual performance of AAMS and report to the Board

accordingly
e Recommend to the Board the appointment of Auditors
Review (in conjunction with Auditors & Executive Directors) any actions necessary to ensure

compliance with any recommendations of the Auditars and refer any resulting
recommendations to the Board for information or approval as necessary
e Review, at least annually, systems for internal control
Set guidelines for evaluating program financial viability and communicate those guidelines
to all other committees and the Board
Develop a strategy for long term financial viability and bring it forward to the Board

Evaluate the implementation of any strategy for long-term financial viability, which the
Board approves, and make recommendations to the Board from time to time as appropriate

e Oversee fundraising activities

Tasks:

Develop policy for administration business unit casts {indirect costs) allocation to all other
operational-service/business units and allocation formula
Develop allocation of policy and administration (indirect) cost percentage (%) rate as a part

of the yearly annual budget approval process
Develop policy around the annual budget, utilizing the Activity Based Costing Model with a

Board approval timeline
Develop policy around Special Projects where Contracts are formed to receive funding and
where financial reporting requirements are needed and/or subject to Audit must be in

compliance to the operation, restrictions and use of funds:
_ review and recommend amendments to existing policies, so as to be in compliance with

ADRIA Executive Committes Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 10 o7 18





the above; and
- recommend a policy on service-product pricing that can be used by staff as a guideline to

determine future Contracts and Service Fees based upon the full cost of services (both

direct and indirect costs).
» Develop policy and the administration of — Operating and Security Reserve Funds
Develop policy and the administration of — other Reserve Funds for the purpose of building,
innovation and scholarships at any time approval of such funds are needed and as decided

by the Board.

Duration of Committee: Standing committee

Chair of Committee: Treasurer

Committee Membership:  Chair and 2-3 additional members appointed by Board
Requirements for Staff Time: Assist in setting up phone conferences, participate in

Committee meetings when requested, review recommendations of Committee prior to

presentation to the Board.

Budget Requirements: Cost of Conference calls and travel to attend Committee meetings.

Reporting of Committee: At every Board Meeting through the Treasurer.

Nominating Committee

Mandate: As per by-law 13.2 this Commitiee will identify, recruit and nominate new Board
members to facilitate an orderly transition in governance from one board to the next.

Responsibilities\Tasks:

The major steps in this process are

1. Reviewing Governance Commitlee recommendations for what is needed 1o strengthen the

board

Putting together a list of prospective nominees
Developing a tentative slate of nominees
Recruiting candidates who are willing to serve
Developing a final slate of nominees

S

Annual — work of the committee should commence at least 4
months in advance of the AGIM.

Duration of Committee:

Chair of Committee: Past President Preferred

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 11 of 18





Committee Membership:  Chair and non-Board members as recommended by the
Governance Committee to attempt to include representation from

north, south and central Alberta
Requirements for Staff Time: Assist in setting up phone conferences, participate in

Committee meetings when reguested, review recommendations
of Committee prior to presentation to the Board.

Cost of Conference calls and travel to attend Committee
meetings.

Budget Requirements:

Reporting of Committee:  As requested by the

Terms of Reference Ethics Committee — Approved January 17, 2012

Mandate: The Ethics Committee will investigate and provide recommendations to the Board
on how to manage AAMS member Ethics and Discipline

Responsibilities\Tasks:

9. Review current relevant AAMS Policies and practices
10, Research policies of the ADR {and any other similar organizations) that may be helpful

11, Develop Recommendations to the Board (Draft policy\procedures\etc.) to address the
following topics
a. Complaints filed against Alberta Mediators\Arbitrators by the public
b. How to avoid Board member conflict of interest issues when Board members apply
for work opportunities with AAMS or facilitated by AAMS to external parties
(Rosters, Instruction, Coaching, Course writing, etc.)

c. Any other areas that the committee deems important to address
Ad Hoc committee — ceasing upon tabling recommendations to

the Board

Duration of Committee:

Chair of Committee: Board Member?

Committee Membership: At least 2 other committee member who can bring appropriate

expertise to the

Requirements for Staff Time: Assist-in setting up phone conferences, preparation of
meeting agenda’s and reports and participates in

Committee meetings.

Budget Requirements: Cast of Conference calls and travel to attend meetings.

Reporting of Committee:  Final report and recommendations to be delivered by??????7?

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 5ept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 12 of 18





Attachment 4

Educatjon Report 2012 {until end of July)

Repistrations to Date

370 244
145 76

Edmonton
Calgary
Cancellations to Date

Edmonton 7 10

Calgary 15 9 |
**please note that as of January 2012 AAMS started a new delivery format for it education programs.

Whereas a certificate program was made up of 3 courses and an assessment, now a certificate program
is one 40 hour/ & day course. In the past learners would have been counted 3 more times for a program

than are now. The registration numbers are out of context without this information.

MNotes

Cancellotions

In July, there were two cancellations of specialty courses. The first was for How fo Establish & Build an
ADR Business in Edmonton. The second was Conflict Resolution in the O & Gas Sector in Calgary, which
is a new offering. Both courses were rescheduled for the autumn and the number of registrants looks

more promising.
Divarce and Family Mediation

This 40 Hour/Five Day Specialty Course ran in both Edmeonton and Saskatoon Saskatchewan in July. In
Edmonton, there were 8 participants. In Saskatoon, there were 6 participants.

Assessments

July was quite busy with assessments, In Calgary there were 3 and in Edmonton there were 11, with a
total of 7 passing in both cities. Most of these were for learners completing their AAMS Certificate in
Confiict Management and 2 were from the new Conflict Leadership Program who plan to become

Chartered Mediators in the future (and they both passed).

CON Certificate Program

The marketing of this course should be looked at to ensure that the people who will benefit from and be

interested in this course are aware of it.

Arbitration Certificate Program
The Level 11l exams will be marked and returned to participants in August.

LDEIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 - Draft 1 Page 13 of 18





Conflict Leadership Certificate Program

Cur summer intensive version of these programs are held between May and September in both Calgary
and Edmonton. The secand program, Integrated Negotiation, ran successfully in July in Calgary and
Edmonton: in Edmonton 13 people took the course with 12 passing, and in Calgary 6 people registered
and 5 passed. The third program, Facilitative Mediation, will finish in the September and Dctober.

ADRIC Courses

» The contract with ADRIC is in negotiation.
= ADRIC has two task forces looking into what the minimum reguirements should be for

arbitration and mediation courses should he; our course drafts cannot be completed until these
are complete and the drafts are compared against these requirements.
Other

= The evening practice sessions finished for the summer in July and will restart again in the
autumn. Between October 2011 and July 2012 there were over 130 attendees.

» Need to look at scheduling around a variety of religious and secular holidays.
Looking at operational requirements in the shift from AAMS to ADRIA, including ADR110

disposition (looks as if it should be taught by AAMS).
Private Contracts

PHBIA: Draft of PHBIA Communication and Negotiation course submitted, awaiting feedback.

Priverte Contract Enguiries:

»  Shell in Sundre expressed interest in having the Oil and Gas Negotiation course given there.
Education Contractor duties:

= PHBIA draft
= Brochures to market specialty courses and programs
» Reviewed applications for Practicum Advisor, planned coordination meeting for successful

applicants
» Responding to learner feedback
= Planning workshaop for instructors, coaches, assessors, roleplayers

Reviewing concept of ADRAIid

Muﬂ%&m@

Registrations to Date

Edmonton

Calgary 145 76
Cancellations to Date
2013 w2012
Edmaonton 7 10
Calgary 15 g9

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 14 of 18





**plagse note that as of January 2012 AAMS started a new delivery format for it education programs,
Whereas a certificate program was made up of 3 courses and an assessment, now a certificate program
is one 40 hour/ 6 day course. In the past learnars would have been counted 3 more times fora program
than are now. The registration numbers are out of context without this information.

Motes

Cancellations

»  |n August, there were no cancellations. There was on ly one course —a Negotiation Assessment
in Edmonton, and the learner passed.
COM Certificate Program

= The CDM program for the autumn has been cancelled as there was insufficient registration for
the courses to run in September, and without new learners entering the program there was
unlikely to be sufficient registration to run the later courses. Consultation has started with the
instructors as to how to better market this course and for rescheduling the program for 2013,

» The revision of this course should be completed this autumn.
Arbitration Certificate Program

»  The Level Il exams have been marked and results returned to participants, Those who
successfully passed these exams will receive their certificates which are being processed.

Conflict Management for HR Professionals Certificate Program

= The September offering of this course has been cancelled due to insufficient registration. The
Human Resources Institute of Alberta (HRIA) has agreed to collaborate in reviewing this course,
and the HR Program Advisory Committee (HRPAG] is being set up to oversee this review and the

marketing of this course inside the HR community.
ADRIC Courses

The contract is still in negotiation and we are still waiting for the results of ADRIC's arbitration
and mediation task forces on minimum course requirements.

Other

» Apreement with North Calgary Business Centre to continue lease for the Calgary office for

another six months.
»  Talking with HRIA concerning possibility of arranging for reciprocal office space —ADRIA having
an office in the HRIA office in Calgary and HRIA having an office in the ADRIA office in Edmonton.
= 5till looking at classroom space in Calgary and Edmonton.
In storage locker, reviewed all paperwork and sent to the shredder AAMS education and
membership files older than 2005 and all CAMVAP files older than 2005.
»  Brought back to the office all the training equipment stored at King's University so there is no

AAMS property left on that site.
Private Controcts

»  PHBIA: In-class presentation and instructor guide submitted, waiting for feedbaclk.

ADEIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 15 of 18





Education Controctor duties:

* PHBIA course preparation

» \Working on new specialty course outlines

»  Reviewed applications for new coaches

» Waorkshop for instructors, coaches, assessors, roleplayers and advisors set for Sylvan Lake on

October 3™
Initial meeting with practicum advisors in Red Deer on August 14™, working with them on

guidelines and forms needed
*  Updating roster
»  Working with HRIA regarding HR course review

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 —Draft 1 Page 16 of 18





Alberta Arbitration & Mediation Society

Suite 605, 10707 - 100 Ave., Edmonton AE, T5) 3M1

August - September 2012

Executive Director, Membership Report

1) New Members (T = Transition)
Month Full Associate Corporate 2012 Total 2011 Total
Jan B 5 0 11 &
Feb 4 4 0 ] | 11
March 6 4 4] 10 - 16
April 7 4 0 11 4
Miay T T T 1] 5
June T T T 0 8
July T T tF 0 4
August T T T 0 13
September 2 4 a 6 11
October 8
November | 11
December G
TOTAL | 103
Maonth Full Assaciate  Corporate | 2012Total 2011 Total
Jan 330 114 8 452 | 459
Feb 326 110 7 [ 443 462
“March 331 110 6 447 436
April 349 108 5 463 456
May 354 113 5 472 446
September 285 75 5 369 ’ 449
October 457
Movember 463
December | | 464 |

2) Current Members
As of September 6, 2012, twenty-five (25) members have renewed since the new ADRIA website has

been launched on August 31, 2012,

Website

The website is now actively taking membership renewals and new member registrations. There have
been a few technology glitches, but we have been able to address them each rather quickly when they
arise. We expect some issues to arise regarding the membership being included in first time course

ADRIA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 — Draft 1 Page 17 of 18





participants in terms of bookkeeping. For a while we may have to manually track new students and
coordinating the actual registration, contacting them and having them fill out the registration forms.

Operating Expenses

We have drawn down 530,000 from AAMS in terms of a loan, giving us operating expenses for
September. As we are in new territory, we need to practice fiscal responsibility until we have a better

notion of how we are doing. At the moment we are taking it month-te-month.

ADRIA Transition

Staff transition went smoothly and we are officially operating as ADRIA. Small numbers of business cards
are being produced for the staff for the interim period, as logos, designs, etc. may change. There has
been a myriad of administrative tasks and undertakings required to make the transition that we have
worked hard to keep off the Board's radar, so it could deal with other matters, To this end, the staff has

perfarmed admirably.

ADRIA Signing Authority

Joanne Munro and | went to the TD Bank to add me as a signatory for ADRIA. When Erika Deines
returns, we plan to add her. Somehow the Bank fails to recognize Alex Paterson as the second Board
signatory, even though he and | went down and filled out the proper forms. A second ADRIA Board

signatory is presumably still desired.

AANMS Signing Authority

AAMS still continues with its bank accounts, the existing signing authorities, and so on. However Erica
Solomon raised an interesting point in that although the TD Bank has Erika Deines, Alex Paterson and
myself as signatories along with Irene Bonifacio. Irene is currently the only bona fide person to sign

AAMS chegues or deal with TD Canada Trust,

Alex is no longer on the AAMS Board and Erika and | were transitioned as staff to ADRIA. Therefore, as
we are no longer AAMS staff we cannot sign cheques. AAMS still needs two signatures on the cheques.
5o at the moment, AAMS is restricted in terms of doing business. As short term relief, | had our
bookkeeper write cheques backdated to August 317 2012 and we paid all existing receivables. That put
AAMS in a less attractive cash situation, but it does release it from a payables burden. AAMS will now be

free to cash its GIC and take whatever action it deems necessary,

ADRLA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Sept 7, 2012 —Draft 1 Page 18 of 18






ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Saturday September 22, 2012 - Edmonton

Attending: Director Attendance: Chuck Smith; Alex Paterson; Joanne Munro; Irene Bonifacio; Wendy Hassen:
Jim Bancroft; Donald Goodfellow; Executive Directors: Pete Desrochers; Erika Deines:

# TOPIC\DISCUSSION ACTION | Ref Dac
1 WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW
1.1 Meeting called to order: 8:41 am.
1.2 Review of Agenda |tems and ltems Added: MOTION: Moved by loanne Munro that | Agenda
) o the Agenda be accepted as amended
*  Membership Policy — item 2.2 Executive Motion seconded by Alex Paterson,
Committee minutes Approved Unanimously.
* ONBOARD-item 6. 2
2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
2.1 Review & Adoption of Previous Board MOTION: Moved by Joanne Munro that | At #1- luly
Meeting Minutes the July 13 meeting minutes be 13, 2[?12
approved. Motion seconded by irene man:Ir:E
Bonifacio. Approved Unanimously.
2.2 Review of Executive Committee Meeting MOTION: Moved by Irene Bonifacio to | Att#2-

Minutes

approve the actions of the Executive e

Committee
Committee. Seconded by Wendy Minutes
Hassen. Approved Unanimously Sept 7-12
Executive Committee Motion — Approval of | MOTION: Moved by Jim Bancroft to At tabie-
Membership policy : . , draft
approve the Membership policy with et

- If someone is interested in but not
currently practicing ADR, Is there a
category that applies?

- Example: Suppliers or those interested
in working with us — but not ADR
providers? A Lawyer who wants to
pursue ADR in their practice:

Proposed Amendment: — Add a bullet to
the FULL and CORPORATE membership
categories to include: to support the
practice of ADR

the proposed amendments. Seconded | ip Palicy
by loanne Munro. Approve
Unanimously

The Board extended thanks to those whao
assisted in developing this.

ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 — APPROVED Page 1 of 10






it TOPIC\DISCUSSION | ACTION Ref Dot

3.0 ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS (Old Business)

31 TRANSITION

3.1.1 | Transition Check List Att 3-
Transition

TRANSITION BUDGET - Accounting: ACTION: Pete and Irene to follow up with | checklist

our Accountants to ensure our accounting chart

Anticipate the transition should be within ls appropriate

the 560,000 budgeted = need to have

appropriate accounting of this { allocations

to AAMS — ADRIA)

TRANSITION BUDGET - ADRIC request for MIOTION: Moved by Donald

GST back payment of 52,600.00 Goodfellow that:

; : ADRIA authorize the President or his

- \We had an understanding with ADRIC : . ik
that we would not allow the G5T issue demgngte Ly EE[tIS:EC‘[E?I"}-'
tozet In the way of our work together resolution of the past GST issue with
during the transition the following parameters:

- Back paying G5T to ADRIC remains an Assure ADRIA that the GST
outstanding matter — the reorganization collection is in place { Aug 23, 2012)
was triggered by investigating their - We have spent 560,000 in order to
concern about GST payments. restructure and address this issue

- Can we apply that same process — AAMS | - May offer to pay for up to 50% of
pay ADRIC for GST? No — because this is the amount {$1,300.00}.5econded
a payment for membership fees rather by Joanne Munro. Approved
than a service. Unanimously

{ Alex Paterson abstained)

COURSE OWMNERSHIP AND LICENSING ACTION

- The vision was ta mave all AAMS 1. Erika to bring an overall strategy and
programs to ADRIA — but this is complex business model proposal to the Board

- AAMS has\owns course modules that regarding the future of Education in
ADRIA may want to use in future ADRIA (For Exec Committee Review —

- AAMS education focus is the public - Nov 17"

ADR 110 — introductory may be a good
public education course for AAMS 2.  ACTION: Erika and Pete to create a

- Some AAMS course modules are now course list — what AAMS owns - and to
available for licensing to Instructors — review the course licensing issue and
will that continue? bring recommendations to the Board.

- ADRIA needs to discuss our focus: (If we need to address prior to the next
Whether the driver is developing and Board meeting — can canvas the board
delivering education programs OR the via e-mail}

ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 — APPROVED Page 2 of 10






# TOPICY\DISCUSSION ACTION Ref Doc
driver is membership and we focilitate -
ADR education to develop\maintain ADR
professionals.
- This will impact our business model
SERVICE PROVISION BETWEEN AAMS AND | ACTION;
ADRIA Pete and Erika to continue to provide
services to AAMS as required and to
= Propasalin the summetwasTor Pete ta develop an estimate of time required for
Nave:a Gays with ADRIN and 1 day wit initial review by the Executive Team
AAMS- never finalized November 17"
- Eeducationalcourses ke done by AAMS LIAISON: IRENE volunteered to be
AAMS —what is ADRIA's role and what | o 4 A\ fiaison for the ADRIA Transition
amount of time is needed. (Could work VA
out a percentage to use as reference)
3.1.2 | Service Agreement ADRIASAAMS - Courses | ACTION: PETE will follow up with Signing of
paid to AAMS and being delivered by the document by the Presidents of AAMS
ADRIA and ADRIA
- Yvonne Chenier (legal counsel)
recommended this approach to support (target date: Sept 28")
actions to CRA = protect the Charitable
Status of AAMS and to explain financial
transactions from the AAMS to ADRIA
- An Addendum to include list of students
with a reporting mechanism to confirm
course completion or return funds for
cancellation will be added
- $45500.00 is the latest dollar amount
ta be transferred
ADRIA will charge GST to AAMS —then
AAMS will file to recoup afterwards,
3.1.3 | RELATIONSHIP WITH AAMS AND ADRIA ACTION Pete to research and draft a
- Itis important for AAMS and ADRIA to charter or document for review by AAMS
remain tied together and to develop and | and ADRIC Boards at their joint meeting
document that relationship December 7
- May learn from Health foundations or
our agreement with ADRIC
3.2 ADRIA STAFF AND ED ORGANIZATION ACTION Reference
TRANSITIONAL PLAN ED’'s will develop a document to outline Chart
. . their roles and responsibilities |, priorities approved
The following was determined re: The Plan and budget at the July

ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 — APPROVED Page 3 of 10






TOPIC\DISCUSSION

ACTION

Ref Doc

The Board recognized and thanked the
ED's for their many contributions and
efforts during the last challenging year.
We will continue with the 2 ED Model
and postpone a review to March 2013 (6
mos.) with 3 interrelated areas to be
addressed by the ED's @

1. Clear Roles and Responsibilities for
the two ED's

2. Budget - 2013 budget with
projected revenue and costs to for
Board approval — to provide a plan
with clear parameters to operate
within.

3. Priorities — |dentification by ED’s of
where they believe the priority
areas are that they want to focus
time and resources on.

This will provide the Board with a chance to
evaluate the 2 ED model — assess ADRIA and
AAMS needs and create a framework for
annual performance- salary review for ED's

Board Transition Team (loanne and
Wendy) to act as a sounding board - to
review and provide feedback

Irene will join the transition team as the
liaison for AAMS,

Timeline to report progress at the Nov 17"

EC meeting and review\approval at the
December 748 Board meeting

13"
ADRIA
Board
Meeting -
see Board
meeting
minutes
page 13

321

Draft ADRIA Budget to December 31, 2012

The Budget prepared is conservative,

It does not show that ADRIA has 548,000
cash in the bank as a starting point —
which offsets the 515,000 deficit
proposed

Additional contract income anticipated
but not included

CAMVAP — budget shows income of 51000
and employee expenses of $12,500

CAMVAP Contract up for negotiation
It is estimated that we lose $1000.00
month running this operation { all
expenses factored in)

Every ather province has the Better
Business Bureau as the employer
Other provinces not as busy — have
part-time work

ACTION: Pete to explore the possibilities
of negotiating an acceptable agreement
with CAMVAP and to assess and minimize
cost impacts should we terminate the
agreement and keep the Board informed
as negotiations progress.,

Atthd

Oct —LDec
Budget

ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 —~ APPROVED

Page 4 of 10






# TOPIC\DISCUSSION ACTION Ref Doc
- Benefit to continue may be the ability to
hawve an open roster = no success in the
past in negotiating this
- ‘We should not be operating a service
that does not break even
- The economic consequences of an exit
strategy need to be considered
ADRIC Conference — October 24-25 2012 MOTION: Maved by Joanne Munro that
- The Budget is for 1 ED to attend we approve funding both ED's to
- Alex Paterson will attend as an ADRIC attend the ADRIC conference with the
Board member—at costof ADRICA understanding that costs will be
- With transition — beneficial for both ED's <
4 contained as much as
) Ei?:;a? S S e R A possible, ,5ecor.1ded by loanne Munro.
may not have the funds to do so Approved Unanimously
- Two attendees would increase the
budget by 52500.00.
APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER — DECEMBER MOTION: Moved by Wendy Hassen
2012 BUDGET that we approve October — December
Budget with noted changes. Seconded
by Joanne Munro. Approved
LUnanimously
3.2.2 | OFFICE SPACE {OPTIONS } MOTION: Moved by Joanne Munro that | Att#S
- ED's are recommending that ADRIA the EDYs have authority to negotiate space | Att#5a
negotiate a lease to move to the Stang with the Stang Condo Office for a 5 vear Office
Office condominium as soon as possible | {zase with 3 5 year renewal and with a =HIECE
- The netimpact when comparing 2011 price of $13.004sq. foot for the first 3 years FEREN :?nd
office and classroom costs of 554,000 and 5 14.00\sq. ft. for the remaining 2 compariso
with 2012 proposed of $60,000 ~this | years with a right of renewal Seconded |
would be affordable and give us all the by Donald Goodfellow. Approved
space we need Thanks to Alex Unanimously
MOTE: Erika is exploring subleasing space
from the U of Lethbridge in Calgary (inthe | The Board would like to thank Alex
Bow Valley College facility) given current Paterson for assisting with this process.
space is not working for us.
3.3 ADRIA STANDING COMMITTEES MOTION: Moved by loanne Munro that | AttHe
- The draft Terms of reference are based | the Board approve the Terms of reference
an AAMS farmer terms of reference Draft
ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 — APPROVED Page 5 of 10






# TOPIC\DISCUSSION ACTION Ref Doc
with the key change that Board for the Governance and Executive board
arientation and process be maved from | Cammittees. Seconded by lim Bancroft. | committe
the Executive committee to the Approved Unanimously e Terms
Governance Committee of

- It is proposed that the Finance Reference
Committee TOR review wait until we
Hin & Tr s [ SEE PPROVED TOR's BELOW)
- The Education Committee was an idea ACTION: Executive Committee to discuss
raised at the July 13 meeting — needs tha Ethics commitias and other
further review committees and bring a recommendation
- Ethics Committee was an ad hoc to the Board for their December 7
committee —did not get off the ground. meeting.
Work being done { Joanne, Wendy, ED's)
on a new Complaints policy which is
addressing some of the matters
identified as wark of the Ethics
committee
3.4 2013 ADRIA Conference ACTION:
- Alex and the committee have met and
determined that given the present ED's to develop a plan for the 2013 AGM
timelines a quality conference cannot be with an educational component to be held
put together, in Calgary
- The Committee is not prepared to put | pjey will talk to the 2012 committee about
together a terms of reference — not sure planning a conference for 2014 and report
if this will be an AAMS or and ADRIA Kl e tE e Bhard
initiative or both
- ADRIA must have an AGM in the first 6
manths of the year — perhaps bring a
keynote speaker in?
- If switch between centers — AGM set for
Calgary {No dollars in the Dct — Dec)
budget for conference\AGM costs such
as hotel room bookings)
- Is there a possibility for starting to plan
the Edmonton 2014 conference now?
4.0 REPORTS
4.1 Finance Committee Report Separate
Received as information = not reviewed emails
ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 — APPROVED Page b of 10






H TOPIC\DISCUSSION ACTION Ref Doc
4.2 ED — Education Report AttH7a
Received as information — not reviewed Att#7b
4.3 ED — Membership Report ALLHE
Received as information — not reviewed
5.0 NEW BUSINESS
51 ADRIA BOARD Policy Development
- Reported that ADRIA policy needs to be
reviewed along with formatting
- Erica Soloman has noted bylaw related
policies that need to be addressed
- This work is to be a priority of the
Governance Committee once formed
5.1.1 | Complaints Policy
loanne\Wendy\ED's have been working on a
complaints policy — deemed to be a priority
given important for members
5.2 Board Recruitment / Treasurer ACTION; Chuck Smith to follow up with
Replacement lean Tice and advise the Board in 3 weeks
- lean Tice has been invited to fill the ACTION: Pete and Chuck to follow up with
Treasurer role and is considering this Deborah Howes asap and report back to
- Deborah Howes has indicated interest in | the Board
becoming a Board member
5.3 Minutes / Agenda Formatting & Content ACTION: Pete-Erika
- After exploring the possibility of an on- | Will explore methods to organize and
line repository for Board materials it was | transmit Board materials in the easiest way
agreed that an e-mail with the Board for Board use
materials may be a better option
- MNew Template seems to be OK
6.0 OTHER ITEMS
6.1 ADRIA Response to Law Society Invitation ACTION: Pete to send out a note to ADRIA
for Comments members advising of the paper and inviting
them to input.
- Law reform institute puts out discussion
ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 - APPROVED Page 7 of 10






TOPICA\DISCUSSION

ACTION

Ref Doc

papers on topics and invites anyone to
submit presentations - Discussion paper
# 24 has now requested input on the
paper around Arbitration Act provisions
- AAMS Board may consider responding
- This is not something the ADRIA board
thinks we should take a position on

6.2

OMN BOARD

- Draft on Board was reviewed and
supported with minor changes

ACTION

Wendy to get revisions to Pete who will
arrange for the ON BOARD to be sent out

7.0

BOARD CALENDAR REVIEW

7.1

Timing of ADRIA & AAMS Board meetings

8.0

MNEXT MEETING

Date: December 6and 7 ( 6" Joint with
AAMS)

Time: 7" — 8:30 — 4:00

Location: Calgary - TBA

Executive Committee — November 17"

10.0

ADJOURN :3:15 pm

ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 - APFROVED

Page 8 of 10






ADRIA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE — APPROVED SEPTEMEBER 16, 2012

Mandate: The Executive Committee has primary responsibility for monitoring and addressing
policy and other governance matters on behalf of the Board and providing support and
guidance as appropriate to the Executive Directors. The Executive Committee has the authority
to make emergency decisions on behalf of the Board as outlined in this Terms of Reference

Responsibilities\Tasks:

1. Policy work.

= (Carry out directions of the Board on policy matters.

¢  Act on behalf of the Board on matters arising between Board meetings if necessary,
with the responsibility to report actions to the board for ratification or further board
action at the next meeting,

2. Act as liaison to the Executive Directors

» Provide counsel, feedback, and support when needed regarding the affairs of ADRIA
e Assist the Board with annual performance appraisal process of the Executive Directors
in accordance with Board Policy.(4a-4)

= [Develop and implement a succession plan for the Executive Directors
3. Coordinate the strategic planning process and plan monitoring

e  Assist the Board in preparing for the annual strategic planning process
= Monitors achievement of goals in the strategic plan and reports to the Board.

4. Handle urgent issues.

* Resolve an emergency or organizational crisis (e.g., loss of funding or unexpected loss
of chief executive).

Duration of Committee: Standing committee
Chair of Committee: Chairman of the Board

Committee Membership: President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer, Executive
Directors will normally attend Executive Committee meetings ina
support or advisory capacity

Requirements for Staff Time: Assist-in setting up phone conferences, preparation of
meeting agenda’s and reports and participates in
Committee meetings.

Budget Requirements; Cost of Conference calls and travel to attend meetings.

Reporting of Committee: At every Board Meeting

ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 - APPROVED Page 9 of 10





ADRIA GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE — APPROVED SEPTEMBER 22, 2012

Mandate:

The governance committee is responsible for overseeing the overall effectiveness of the Board
and the implementation and operation of Board Policy.

Responsibilities\Tasks of Committee:

1. Board Practice and Policy: Monitor the application of Board policy and regularly review
Board policy to determine effectiveness. This will include reviewing Board member practice
issues such as participation, conflict of interest, and confidentiality. Recommend policy
changes or improvements where needed.

2. Board Effectiveness: Develop, recommend and lead an annual Board performance
assessment process and provide a report and recommendations to the Board. This will
include an assessment of the effective operation of Board committees and relationships
between the EDs and the Board.

3. Board Recruitment: In collaboration with the Board Chair and Executive Directors, annually
assess the Board's size, composition, and competencies, determining if these are in line
with strategic goals. ldentify future Board recruitment needs for use by the nominating
committee; and recommend the members of a Board Nominating Committee to the board

annually.

4. Board Leadership: Lead Board Officer succession planning, including the nomination of
future Board Officers

5. Board Development: Ensure the maintenance of Board records including Board member
skills, interests, experience; Review and recommend Board orientation processes and areas
and activities for Board development and training

Duration of Committee: Standing committee
Chair of Committee: Appointed by Board
Committee Membership:  Chair and 2-3 additional members appointed by Board

Requirements for Staff Time:  Assist in setting up phone conferences, participate in
Committee meetings when requested, and review
recommendations of Committee prior to presentation to the
Board.

Budget Reguirements: Cost of Conference calls and travel to attend Committee meetings.

Reporting of Committee: As requested by the Board and when Board action is required.

ADRIA BOARD MEETING Minutes Sept 22, 2012 — APPROVED Page 10 of 10





